



## Amendments to the Pony Club WA Rules for Hickstead as at 6 July 2022

General Formatting and layout updated throughout the document.

### Page 5

2. 95cm – 11 to 24 years inclusive and Open Riders.

Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting. Was previously 12 years of age

**Commented [PS1]:** Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting.  
Was previously 12 years of age

4. 65cm – 9 to 24 years inclusive and Open Riders.

Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting. Was previously 8 years of age

**Commented [PS2]:** Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting.  
Was previously 8 years of age

Riding Down two or more levels will incur 7.5 penalties, to be added to the total of faults for the two phases.

*This reflects the change made to the Eventing Rules (was previously 21 penalties).*

**Commented [PS3]:** Eventing Committee have updated the penalty to 7.5 penalties (was previously 21 penalties).

### Page 6

... committee's discretion, a rider may ride down at the State Event and carry the 7.5 penalties.  
Pony Club WA Rules for Eventing 2022.

*This reflects the change made to the Eventing Rules. Was previously 21 penalties.*

**Commented [PS4]:** Eventing Committee have updated the penalty to 7.5 penalties (was previously 21 penalties).

### Appendix A

Depth of water amended to 30cm (was previously 35cm) for 105cm, 95cm, 80cm and 65cm.

Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting.

**Commented [PS5]:** Depth of water amended to 30cm (was previously 35cm) for 105cm, 95cm, 80cm and 65cm.  
Amended as per Joint Committee Meeting.